



KEAN UNIVERSITY

November 6, 2020

VIA EMAIL

Carly Sitrin

opra+request-18158-575b0488@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Extension of 10/27/2020 OPRA Request

Dear Ms. Sitrin:

Kean University originally received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on October 27, 2020. As such, the seven (7) business-day deadline to respond to your request is Friday, November 6, 2020.

Your request sought access to the following government records:

Salary, bonuses and any other compensation for the executive leadership and dean level leadership across the university including provost for the academic years 2018, 2019, 2020.

Please be advised that your request will require an extension of time as University operations have been impacted by COVID-19 guidelines and protocols. As such, your request will be extended until November 20, 2020. OPRA allows custodians to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5i. Specifically, OPRA states that “the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available. If the record is not made available by that time, access shall be deemed denied.”

In the interim, if you have questions regarding this request, feel free to contact me at 908-737-3322.

Sincerely,

/s/ Laura Barkley-Haelig

Laura Barkley-Haelig
Custodian of Records
Kean University